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From: g/ Tickets <tickets@img.com>

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 4:26 PM

To: Robert L Miller

Subject: Ticketing Request Information/Eastern Illinois
Hello,

| am in the process of collecting information from public entities. If you are such, | would like to submit a
Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for a digital copy of the executed contract between EIU and your
event ticketing software company.

If a digital copy is not available, it may also be faxed to my attention at: (305) 446-9080

| appreciate your assistance and prompt attention with this request.

Sincerely,

Amanda Winner Account Representative
T: 305-460-6575 Ext. 210  tickets@img.com
IMG e 1500 S. Douglas Road Suite 230 » Coral Gables, FL 33134

RECEIVED

EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, may be
protected by the attorney-client or other applicable privileges, or may constitute non-public information. It is intended to
be conveyed only to the designated recipient(s) named above. If you are not an intended recipient of this message, please
notify the sender by replying to this message and then delete all copies of it from your computer system. Any use,
dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message by unintended recipients is not authorized and may be
unlawful.
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